
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

Mayoral Direction to Staff 
MDS-2025-01 

 
June 4, 2025 
 
 
As per section 284.3 of the strong mayors legislation I hereby request the following 
research be provided to me. 
 
1) The number of recorded votes taken by council since the start of the term.  This should 

include Council meetings Regular and Special , and MSC meetings. 
2) The number of IC complaints filed and or dealt with since the start of the term along 

with the member cited. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Arie Hoogenboom 
Mayor 

 


